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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: April 26, 2019 

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF APRIL 29, 2019 

CONTACT: Brad Kluczysnki, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of April, 29, 2019.  

 

ROAD CLOSURES:  

 

Three Mile Road, Garfield Road to Smith Road, East Bay Township 
*No thru traffic is allowed; access will be made available to residences and businesses. 

*Resurface.  

 

Birmley Road, Keystone to Garfield Road, Garfield Township 

*No thru traffic is allowed; access will be made available to residences and businesses. 

*Resurface. 

 

LANE CLOSURES: 

 

South Airport Road, west of US-31.  Garfield Township 

*Bank continues to be cut back to improve sight distance. 

 

County Line Road, Happy Road to Jewell Road, Grant Township – Monday, April 29th only 

*HMA Wedging 

 

River Road, various areas between Sleights Road and Garfield Road, Blair/East Bay Township 

*Cleaning underneath guardrails. 

 

Garfield Road, near Sharkey Road, East Bay Township 

*Cleaning underneath guardrails. 

 

Elk LakeRoad, Hawley Road to Park Road, Whitewater Township 

*Cleaning underneath guardrails. 

 

 

Road Commission Crew Activities: 
Gravel Roads – Grading 

Shoulder Work – Peninsula Township: Mission, Island View and East Shore 

Pothole Patching - Various locations as requested.  

 

 

Please stay alert when approaching work crews.  We all want to get home … safely! 
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